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Matilda Sanders 

From: Mary Davis [MD@beggslane.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 26,2006 11 :51 AM 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: nhorton@lawfla.com; christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; cherylmartin@fpuc.com; lwillis@ausley.com; Lewis Jr, 
Paul; Wade-Litchfield@fpl.com; Lisa Bennett; KFleming@PSC.STATE,FL.US; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; regdept@tecoenergy.com; tperry@mac-law.com; bill-wal ker@fpl.com; Jeffrey 
Stone; Russell Badders; Steven R. Griffin; Holsinger, Brame N.; rhjmarti@southernco.com 

Subject: Docket 060002 
Attachments: Gulfpositions.pdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 

beqaslane.com 
(850)432-2451 

The Docket No. is 060002-El Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

Gulf Power Company - PRELIMINARY STATEMENT REGARDING ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

Total Number of Pages: 4 

Preliminary Statement of Gulf Power Company regarding issues and positions and Certificate of Service 

9/26/2006 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Conservation Cost Recovery 
Clause 

I 
Docket No. 060002-EG 
Filed: September 26,2006 

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT O F  GULF POWER COMPANY 
REGARDING ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

Gulf Power Company, ("Gulf Power", "Gulf", or "the "Company"), by and through its 

undersigned attorneys, files this preliminary statement of issues and positions, saying: 

Generic Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Issues 

ISSUE 1: What is the appropriate final conservation cost recovery true-up amount for the 
period January 2005 through December 2005? 

GULF: Over recovery $376,996. (Eggart) 
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ISSUE 2: What are the appropriate conservation cost recovery factors for the period January 
2007 through December 2007? 

RS, RSVP 

GS 

GSD, GSDT, GSTOU 

LP, LPT 

PX, PXT, RTP, SBS 

OSI/II 

GULF: The Company's proposed conservation cost recovery factors by customer class for 
the period January 2007 through December 2007 are as follows: 

0.088 

0.087 

0.083 

0.079 

0.074 

0.070 

RATE 
CLASS 

CONSERVATION 
COST RECOVERY 

FACTORS 
$/kWh 

0.077 

ISSUE 4: What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost recovery factors for 
billing purposes? 

GULF: The new conservation cost recovery factors should be effective beginning with the 
first billing cycle for January 2007 and thereafter through the last billing cycle for 
December 2007. The first billing cycle may start before January 1,2007, and the last 
cycle may be read after December 31, 2007, so that each customer is billed for 
twelve months regardless of when the adjustment factor became effective. (Eggart) 

Gulf Power ComDany-Specific Conservation Cost Recovew Issues 

NONE RAISED BY GULF POWER COMPANY 
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Dated this 26'h day of September, 2006. 

Respectfully submitted, 

IsISteven R. Griffin 
JEFFREY A. STONE 
Florida Bar No. 0325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 0007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
Beggs & Lane 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-245 1 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Conservation Cost Recovery 1 Docket No.: 060002-EG 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by U. S. mail this 
26th day of September, 2006, on the following: 

Norman Horton, Jr., Esq. 
Messer, Caparello, & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

Patricia Ann Christensen, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 W. Madison St., Suite 812 
Tallahassee FL 32399-1400 

Cheryl Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Co. 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Lee L. Willis, Esq. 
James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee FL 32302 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
Natalie F. Smith, Esq. 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Co. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach FL 33408-0420 

Katherine E. Fleming, Esq. 
Senior Attorney 
FL Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Service Co., LLC 
P. 0. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg FL 33733-4042 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson 
400 N Tampa St., Suite 2450 
Tampa FL 33602 

Brenda lrizarry 
Regulatory Coordination 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Timothy J. Perry, Esq. 
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson 
I 1  7 S. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Lisa Bennett, Esq. 
FL Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863 

William G. Walker, Ill 
Vice President 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

/s/ Steven R. Griffin 
JEFFREY A. STONE 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 


